# Dauphin Baseball Association Meeting Minutes October 16, 2024

The meeting was called to order at 7:05 pm at Dauphin Borough building.

## Present:

Alan Miller, Mark Fisher, Bryan Rowley, James Clisham, and Richard Laughlin were present.

#### **Treasurer's Report:**

- Statement of activity for 2024 was presented by Treasurer James Clisham to the board. Total revenue for 2024 was \$43,535.64. DBA cash account is currently at \$42,877.

## **Dauphin Athletic Association:**

- Dauphin Athletic Association (DAA) had shortfall of funds to cover fees normally covered for subcommittees.
- There was no golf outing this year to raise money to pay for subcommittee insurance, payments for lights on Sheetz field, park leases, taxes, administrative fees, and utilities.
- Decision was made that each subcommittee would be responsible for their fair share of fees based on number of players in the organization.
- Cost for DBA is \$2,517.08.

### **Central Dauphin Youth Baseball:**

 Central Dauphin Baseball Association (CDBA) is currently discussing new drafting process to be adopted by all participating organizations. Decision will be made during the next CDBA meeting that is currently scheduled November 14, 2024.

#### Old Business:

- Fall ball season will be concluding shortly.

### **New Business:**

- Registration fees were discussed at length and compared to other baseball organizations within the CDBA.
- Vote was made to increase fees \$25 for the Tball, Minors, and Majors level. No increase to the Rookie level. The additional added expenses were factored into to the fee increase that was voted on by the board.

- All board members voted unanimously in favor of the fee increases.
- New fees will be \$75 for Tball, \$90 for Rookie, \$115 for Minors, and \$120 for Majors.
- Winter field preparation will begin following the fall ball season at all the fields utilized by the DBA.

### **Coordinator Positions Report:**

- Concession Stand Coordinator Loni Warholic
  - No report.
- Fundraising Sam Larson and Temecia Rowley
  - o No report.
- Picture Coordinator Jen Edmiston
  - No report.
- Registrar Alan Miller
  - No report.
- Equipment Mark Fisher / Brian Rowley
  - Equipment collection for the fall ball season will be coordinated with all head coaches.
- Coach Coordinator Mark Fisher
  - No report.
- Sponsor Coordinator James Clisham
  - No report.
- Field Maintenance Coordinator Josh Edmiston and Jay Warholic
  - No report.
- Field Schedule Coordinator Alan Miller and Josh Edmiston.
  - No report.

## **Upcoming Dates:**

Registration is anticipated to open December 1<sup>st</sup> for the 2025 season.

#### **Baseball Board:**

Alan Miller – President Brian Rowley – Vice President James Clisham – Treasurer Mark Fisher – Secretary

Next regularly scheduled meeting will be held at the Dauphin Borough building on November 20<sup>th</sup> at 7PM. The meeting adjourned at 8:15PM, motion made by James Clisham, seconded by Brian Rowley.

Respectfully submitted by: Mark A. Fisher Secretary, DBA